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OO00O00000000 PART ONE You have been informed
that next Wednesday your companys computer system will be closed
down so that improvements can be made. Write an email to all staff
In your department: a.saying what time on Wednesday the system
will be closed down b.suggesting how staff should prepare for this
c.saying how the system will be better after the improvements Write
40--50 words UJ [0 O OO OO From: Jenny Xu To: All Staff Date: 5
April 2009 Subject: Computer System | want to tell you that our



Intranet based on Linux will be closed next Wednesday at 10 oclock..
| want to suggesting that you should save all your important
documents. The computer system will be faster because we will use a
newer SAP system. The new system is according to ISO900 and we
will benefitfromthat O O OO0 BECO OO OOOOOOOO
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0000000 OO0 Please be informed that our computer
system will be closed next Wednesday at 12 oclock for system
upgrade. The closure will last for at least two hours. Make sure that
you have saved all your documents before that time. The whole
system will run on a new server, much faster than the current one. [
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